
 
 Town of Essex  

Police Community Advisory 
Board 
Phone: (802) 878-1341 
Email: manager@essex.org 

 AGENDA 
 

Tuesday, November 19, 2024 − 6:00 PM 
81 Main St., Essex Junction, VT 05452 

    
 

 
 

                                                                                                                                                 
 

This meeting will be in person and online. Available options to watch or join the meeting:
• JOIN ONLINE: Zoom Meeting ID: 833 5079 9533 | Passcode: 160364
• JOIN CALLING: (toll free audio only): (888) 788-0099 | Meeting ID: 833 5079 9533; Passcode: 160364 
This agenda is available in alternative formats upon request.

1. CALL TO ORDER 6:00 PM 
2. AGENDA ADDITIONS/CHANGES 
3. APPROVE AGENDA 
4. PUBLIC TO BE HEARD 
  a. Comments from the public on Consent items and items not on Agenda 
5. CONSENT ITEMS 
  a. Approve minutes:  

1. Approve Minutes: October 15, 2024 

6. BUSINESS ITEMS 
  a. 

1. Latest EPD overview by Chief Hoague 

  b. 
1. Discussion of overview with Town of Essex Selectboard from Nov 4 

  c. 
1. Public Safety Survey task list – 5 questions each requested 

7. READING FILE 
  a. a.    DEA Rx Take Back Worksheet and Summary 
8. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
9. ADJOURN 

 
 
 

 

Page 1 of 5

mailto:manager@essex.org
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83350799533?pwd=LZpgVsGeAcHdLUi8iqMsAKpJM3oxL2.1


Demographic Information To Request: 

Gender (identify as?) 

Age (range?) 

Race (how granular do we go here?) 

Birth Country (OK to ask?) 

Languages Spoken at Home? 

Primary Language? 

 

1. How likely are you to experience Racial discrimination when dealing with the Essex Police: 

Not Likely – 1  2  3  4  5 – Very Likely 

 

2. How likely are you to experience Gender discrimination when dealing with the Essex Police: 

Not Likely – 1  2  3  4  5 – Very Likely 

 

3. How likely are you to experience Age discrimination when dealing with the Essex Police: 

Not Likely – 1  2  3  4  5 – Very Likely 

 

4. If you have past experience with the Essex Police, how did you feel about that interaction?  

No Experience  0 

Very Negative - 0 1  2  3  4  5 – Very Positive 

 
5. If you observe or experience discrimination, how likely are you to report it to authorities? 

(do Essex residents know WHO to report it to?) 

Not Likely – 1  2  3  4  5 – Very Likely 

 

6. If you observe or experience criminal activity, how likely are you to report it to authorities? 
(do Essex residents know WHO to report it to?) 

Not Likely – 1  2  3  4  5 – Very Likely 

 

7. How likely are you to attend a lunchtime community outreach session with Essex Police community 
representatives? 

Not Likely – 1  2  3  4  5 – Very Likely 

 

Page 2 of 5



Participants Name County Collection Site Site # Boxes Subtotal Box Weights Site # Boxes Subtotal Box Weights Total Boxes Total Weights
Middlebury Police Department Addison County Middlebury Police Department 4 75.5 0 0
Vermont State Police ‐ New Haven Addison County Vermont State Police ‐ New Haven 1 14.4 0 0
Bristol Police Department Addison County Bristol Police Department 0 0 0 0
Addison County Sheriff's Department Addison County Addison County Sheriff's Department 1 14.5 0 0
Vergennes Police Department Addison County Vergennes Police Department 0 0 0 0

Subtotal Addison County 6 104.4 0 0 6 104.4

Manchester Police Department Bennington County Manchester Police Department 2 33.502 0 0
Bennington Police Department Bennington County Bennington Police Department 3 72 1 41.5
Bennington County Sheriff's Department Bennington County Bennington County Sheriff's Department 1 19.359 0 0
Winhall Police Department Bennington County Winhall Police Department 0 0 0 0
Vermont State Police ‐ Shaftsbury Bennington County Vermont State Police ‐ Shaftsbury 0 0 0 0

Subtotal Bennington County 6 124.861 1 41.5 7 166.361

Caledonia County Sheriff's Department Caledonia County Caledonia County Sheriff's Department 0 0 1 14.5
St. Johnsbury Police Department Caledonia County St. Johnsbury Police Department 2 50.5 1 33.5
Hardwick Police Department Caledonia County Hardwick Police Department 3 58.898 1 5.5
Lyndonville Police Deartment Caledonia County Lyndonville Police Deartment 0 0 0 0
Vermont State Police ‐ St. Johnsbury Caledonia County Vermont State Police ‐ St. Johnsbury 0 0 0 0

Subtotal Caledonia County 5 109.398 3 53.5 8 162.898

South Burlington Police Department Chittenden County SPBD & University Mall 6 208.017 4 98
Vermont State Police ‐ Williston Chittenden County Vermont State Police ‐ Williston 2 26.749 0 0
Williston Police Department Chittenden County Williston Police Department 5 166.064 0 0
Essex Police Department Chittenden County Essex Police Department 10 243.162 2 47.5
Milton Police Department Chittenden County Milton Police Department 3 107.847 0 0
Burlington Police Department Chittenden County Burlington Police Department 4 99 1 15.5
Winooski Police Department Chittenden County Winooski Police Department 5 118.829 1 2.5
Hinesburg Community Police Chittenden County HPD & Kinney Drugs ‐ Hinesburg 3 96.5 1 30
Shelburne Police Department Chittenden County Shelburne Police Department 6 168.267 2 57.5
UVM Police Chittenden County UVM Police 0 0 0 0
Richmond Police Department Chittenden County Richmond Police Department 3 80.5 1 32.5
Colchester Police Department Chittenden County Colchester Police Department 2 52.01 2 26.5
Chittenden County Sheriff's Department Chittenden County Price Chopper/Market 32 0 0 0 0

Subtotal Chittenden County 49 1366.945 14 310 63 1676.945

Essex County Sheriff's Department Essex County Essex County Sheriff's Department 0 0 0 0
Subtotal Essex County 0 0 0 0 0 0

St. Albans Police Department Franklin County St. Albans Police Department 1 31.313 0 0
Swanton Village Police Department Franklin County Swanton Village Police Department 2 45.584 0 0
Vermont State Police ‐ St. Albans Franklin County Vermont State Police ‐ St. Albans 2 38.05 1 23.5
Franklin County Sheriff's Department Franklin County Franklin County Sheriff's Department 0 0 0 0

Collected Previously Collected On Takeback Day County Grand Total

April 27, 2024 VERMONT DRUG TAKE BACK EVENT SUMMARY
GRAND TOTAL WEIGHT ‐‐> 3943.641

GRAND TOTAL BOXES ‐‐> 164

Collected Previously
Collected Previously Total Weight ‐‐> 3337.241

Collected On Takeback Day
Collected on Takeback Day Total Weight ‐‐> 606.4

Collected Previously Total Boxes ‐‐> 133 Collected on Takeback Day Total Boxes ‐‐> 31

Page 3 of 5



Subtotal Franklin County 5 114.947 1 23.5 6 138.447

Grand Isle County Sheriff's Department Grand Isle County Grand Isle County Sheriff's Department 5 125.901 0 0
Subtotal Grand Isle County 5 125.901 0 0 5 125.901

Lamoille County Sheriff's Department Lamoille County Lamoille County Sheriff's Department 3 77.423 1 14.5
Morristown Police Department Lamoille County Morristown Police Department 3 43.746 0 0
Stowe Police Department Lamoille County Stowe Police Department 1 28.366 0 0

Subtotal Lamoille County 7 149.535 1 14.5 8 164.035

Gifford Medical Center (OCSD) Orange County Gifford Medical Center (OCSD) 0 0 0 0
Orange County Sheriff's Department Orange County Orange County Sheriff's Department 0 0 0 0
Randolph Police Department Orange County Randolph Police Department 0 0 1 14
Thetford Police Department Orange County Thetford Recycling Center  0 0 1 23

Subtotal Orange County 0 0 2 37 2 37

Vermont State Police ‐ Derby Orleans County Vermont State Police ‐ Derby 0 0 0 0
Orleans County Sheriff's Department Orleans County Kinney Drugs 2 43 1 24
Newport Police Department Orleans County Newport Police Department 0 0 0 0

Subtotal Orleans County 2 43 1 24 3 67

Rutland County Sheriff's Department Rutland  County Rutland County Sheriff's Department 7 200.385 0 0
Castleton Police Department Rutland  County Castleton Police Department 2 52 0 0
Brandon Police Department Rutland  County Brandon Police Department 0 0 0 0
Fair Haven Police Department Rutland  County Fair Haven Police Department 1 20 1 6
Vermont State Police ‐ Rutland Rutland  County Vermont State Police ‐ Rutland 0 0 0 0

Subtotal Rutland  County 10 272.385 1 6 11 278.385

Barre City Police Department Washington County Barre City Police Department 5 155.7 2 52.5
Northfield Police Department Washington County Northfield Police Department 0 0 0 0
Washington County Sheriff's Department Washington County Washington County Sheriff's Department 1 15.5 1 7.5
Montpelier Police Department Washington County Montpelier Police Department 3 84.093 0 0
Barre Town Police Department Washington County Barre Town Police Department 0 0 0 0
Vermont Capital Police Washington County Vermont Capital Police 0 0 0 0
Berlin Police Department Washington County Berlin Police Department 2 42.465 0 0
Vermont State Police ‐ Berlin Barracks Washington County Vermont State Police ‐ Berlin Barracks 0 0 0 0

Subtotal Washington County 11 297.758 3 60 14 357.758

Vermont State Police ‐ Westminster Windham County Vermont State Police ‐ Westminster 2 24.034 0 0
Windham County Sheriff's Department Windham County Windham County Sheriff's Department 0 0 0 0
Brattleboro Police Department Windham County Brattleboro Police Department 5 113.202 0 0
Dover Police Department Windham County Dover Police Department 0 0 0 0
Wilmington Police Department Windham County Wilmington Police Department 0 0 0 0
Bellows Falls Police Department Windham County Bellows Falls Police Department 6 142.78 1 5.5

Subtotal Windham County 13 280.016 1 5.5 14 285.516

Vermont State Police ‐ Royalton Windsor County Vermont State Police ‐ Royalton 1 12.065 0 0
Ludlow Police Department Windsor County Ludlow Police Department 1 28 0 0
Chester Police Department Windsor County Chester Police Department 1 26 1 2.5
Springfield Police Department Windsor County Springfield Police Department 0 0 0 0
Windsor County Sheriff's Department Windsor County Windsor County Sheriff's Department 4 95.5 0 0
Hartford Police Department Windsor County Hartford Police Department 5 132.53 1 15.9
Royalton Police Department Windsor County Royalton Police Department 1 27 1 12.5
Woodstock Police Department Windsor County Woodstock Police Department 1 27 0 0

Page 4 of 5



Norwich Police Department Windsor County Norwich Police Department 0 0 0 0
Weathersfield Police Department Windsor County Weathersfield Transfer Station 0 0 0 0
Windsor Police Department Windsor County Windsor Police Department 0 0 0 0

Subtotal Windsor County 14 348.095 3 30.9 17 378.995

Page 5 of 5


	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. AGENDA ADDITIONS/CHANGES
	3. APPROVE AGENDA
	4. PUBLIC TO BE HEARD
	a. Comments from the public on Consent items and item

	5. CONSENT ITEMS
	a. Approve Minutes: October 15, 2024

	6. BUSINESS ITEMS
	a. Discussion of overview with Town of Essex Selectbo
	b. Public Safety Survey task list – 5 questions each 
	2025 PAC Survey VC Draft

	c. Latest EPD overview by Chief Hoague

	7. READING FILE
	a. a.   DEA Rx Take Back Worksheet and Summary
	Take Back Worksheet and Summary - 10.2024


	8. EXECUTIVE SESSION
	9. ADJOURN

